SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER BOARD
OF DIRECTORS MEETING NOTICE AGENDA

DATE: Monday, October 20, 2025, 6:00 - 8:00 p.m.
LOCATION: 6203 San Ignacio Ave. San Jose, CA. 95119
Click for Zoom Link

&= 6:00-6:02 p.m. . Call to Order and Introductions. ........... Lisa Lopez
' 5 6:02 - 6:05 p.m. ll. Vision Statement ................. Pamela Kerman
| 8

] Jj{

6:05 - 6:09 p.m. lll. Approval of Minutes
1. Board Meeting Minutes - 8/18/25
2. Fiscal Committee Meeting - 8/18/25
3. SPAC Minutes - 10/9/25
4. Program Policy Committee - 10/7/25
5. Board Development Meeting - 10/7/25
6. Executive Committee Meeting - 10/7/25
7. Quality Assurance - 10/14/25

AAAAAAAAAA

6:20-6:30V. PresidentsReport . . . . ............... Lisa Lopez
1. Farewell from the Presidency

6:30 - 6:55 VI. Executive Director's Report . . . ... .. .. Javier Zaldivar
1. Diversity Outreach Update
2. Employment Programs Update
3. Health and Safety Awareness
4. CalPERS Contract Amendment - PEPRA Language
Resolution Approval

QJ Note: Time is allowed for public input on all agenda items prior to board action on that item.

Time is also allowed for public input on any issue not included on the agenda. [W&I Code 4660
(c)]- People wishing to give input need to fill-out the pink sheet and give it to the administrative
assistant then they are invited to speak during "Public Comment", During a virtual meeting send a
direct message via chat to the Administrative Assistant stating name, and topic of discussion.
The Board appreciates and accepts all input without discussion. ra



https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIvdeCrrzosGNdRxZYRCpZPpRgIZhFXkk_9
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIvdeCrrzosGNdRxZYRCpZPpRgIZhFXkk_9
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/nVRZRLFCSUS-1z4mjIUmAA

6:55 - 7:15 VIL. Director of Consumer Services Report. ... ... Mike Keeley
1. New and Closing Programs
2. Self-Determination Update
3. Social Recreation Update

1.Fiscal . ... ... L Gus Maldonado
2. Program Pollcy ..... .. e e . Lisa Lopez
Action Item: Recommendatlon to adopt the Resp/te Care &
Intake and Eligibility policies.
3.Board Development . . ... ... ...... ...... Maya Bareket
Action Item: Recommendation to approve the re-election of Ms.
EGonzalez & Mr. GMaldonado to their third term.
Action Item: Recommendation to Adopt the 2026 Board
Meeting Schedule, & Education Plan
4. Service Provider Advisory .. ... . . .. . ... .ErikaGonzalez
Action Item: Recommendation to approve the election of Ms.
Rosa Amador and Venita Parrish to their first term in SPAC.
5. Quality Assurance Advisory . ... ... ......... Rajesh Patel
6. People’s Advisory Committee. . ... . ... .. ... Maya Bareket

7:35 - 7:40 IX. Vote for 2026 Slate of Officers
President - Maya Bareket
Vice-President - Pamela Kerman
Treasurer - Gus Maldonado
Secretary - Lisa Lopez

“‘

7:40 - 7:45 X. Public Comment

e
= & 7:45-7:50Xl. Board Comment

/W 7:50 — 8:00 XIl. Announcements

1
8:00 Xlll. Adjournment

el




SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Presiding:

Board Members Present:

Board Members Absent:

Staff Present

Community Present:

CALL TO ORDER

Watsonville Office & Via Zoom

August 18, 2025

Lisa Lopez Board President

Maya Bareket
Veronica Contreras
Christine Gianola
Pamela Kerman
Rajesh Patel

Alicia Mesa

Gabriela Alvarez
Mahnaz Ehsan
Lourdes Gonzalez
John Hunt

Monica Cosio-Martinez
Irene De La Rosa
Emily Short

Ivett Vazquez

Javier Zaldivar

Jaclyn Balanay (DDS)
Janica Hadley
Glendora Pitre

Cole Baumeister
Elisabeth Einaudi
Erika Gonzalez
Gus Maldonado
Nicolas Santos

Uma Venkatesh

Rosalina Cone

Mia Garza

Lisa Hartley

Mike Keeley

Phien Phan
Francisco Valenzuela
Isela Solorzano
Desiree Winkler

Jennifer Lucas (SCDD)
Tracey Marquart
Patricia Kamlley (DDS)

Ms. Lisa Lopez Board President called to order the regularly scheduled business
meeting of San Andreas Regional Center at 6:03 p.m. Ms. Lopez also called attention to
the note on the agenda stating that time is allowed for public input on any issue not
included on the agenda (Welfare and Institutions Code Section 4660 (c)). Self-
introductions were made, and Ms. Christine Gianola read the mission statement.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

M/S/C Moved to approve the meeting minutes with corrections from Ms. Jennifer
Lucas. (Kerman/Bareket) No further discussions. All in favor, Motion carries.

1. Board Meeting Minutes — 6/16/25

2. Fiscal Committee Meeting Minutes — 6/12/25
3. Program Policy Committee Meeting Minutes —
4. Board Development Committee Meeting Minutes — 8/5/25

SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

August 18, 2025

Page 1of 7



5. Executive Committee Meeting Minutes — 8/5/25
6. Quality Assurance Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 8/12/25
7. Service Provider Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes — 7/10/25, 8/14/25

STATE COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES CENTRAL COAST
Ms. Jennifer Lucas Manager discussed these issues:
e Launched the 2027-2031 State Plan Development, key goals are:
o Self-Advocacy
o Systems Change
o Capacity-Building
o Give feedback at a town hall meeting at SARC on 9/10/25
e Medicaid Watch - Opportunity for anyone to share their thoughts or
issues/concerns around Medicaid cuts. This helps SCDD to capture issues and
trends and address those trends:
https://scdd.sjc1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_bOUIyKKgWCiKgse
e SCDD Authorized Rep for families concerned about possible separation or other
needs. This is only for RC related advocacy and helping to support the adult
served to speak up about their needs and participate in their IPP. Someone can
make their request here:
https://scdd.sjc1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_2bkVVKajYOTdyrl

e Participated in the Crisis Intervention Conference to connect and advise the
community

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Adopt Performance Contract

Ms. Lisa Lopez asked the Board to adopt the Performance Contract that was presented
at the June 16, 2025, meeting.

M/S/C Moved to adopt the Performance Contract (Gianola/Kerman) No further
discussions. All in favor, Motion carries.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTO’S REPORT:
Mr. Javier Zaldivar presented the report and discussed these issues.

e Hearings on the California Plan are happening, goal is to address the need for
consistency, flexibility, and transparency among all the regional centers. Get
involved and give feedback:

o LOIS (Life Outcomes Improvement System) — portal for families. Life
Outcomes Improvement System (LOIS) Project : CA Department of
Developmental Services

o IHSS Portal

o SDP (Self Determination Program) to make flexible and responsive

SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING Page 2 of 7

August 18, 2025


https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fscdd.sjc1.qualtrics.com%2fjfe%2fform%2fSV_bOUlyKKqWCiKgse&c=E,1,T13Vwrj6U5EMCMjJNW_Z2as06qDvC8JTq3hEy9sAknPXt0BnjKpxi4QvosSZ2YHIEky1opF-vff5KlwGfP4YhKjudN1XzGDHSzN8_oqXi_q5MMcy&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fscdd.sjc1.qualtrics.com%2fjfe%2fform%2fSV_2bkVVKajYOTdyrI&c=E,1,NJ4G7zKdqz1w9Dr1GQ7A5VVejNNQUE42M40wDyLGXOOMBG-AA5cn9lrtVTxz-8w_pwMnJLIWk1t5zJL2nwZMo_ZRu6IB-arhOtCJynO8QqWamA,,&typo=1
https://www.dds.ca.gov/LOIS/
https://www.dds.ca.gov/LOIS/
https://www.dds.ca.gov/LOIS/

o Rate Reform to modernize codes, rates, and service system
= Difficult for vendors to make it, due to expense of doing business in
this area
= Local jurisdictions impact minimum wages for service workers,
when Direct Service Providers (DSP) are locked with the state
minimum wage
Regional centers will be subject to the PRA (Public Records Act) effective
1/1/2026, SARC will be going through required training.
DDS has published the Regional Center Oversight Dashboard: Regional Center
Oversight Dashboard : CA Department of Developmental Services
Mr. Zaldivar thanked all of those that supported the Summer Festivals

Diversity Outreach Update

Mr. Mike Keeley gave the report.

SARC continues to host a variety of culturally focused events.
Completed:

Juneteenth Festival

6/21/25 African American Conference good turnout.

Summer Festivals all successful and strong community engagement

Pride Event for SARC staff only emphasized education on history and evolution
of LGBTQ+ rights, the feedback was very positive

Upcoming Conferences:

8/30/25 Salinas Conference
9/27/25 Gonzales Conference
10/11/25 Filipino Conference
11/11/25 DHOH Conference
11/15/25 Soledad Conference

SARC continues to support the monthly, language-specific parent support groups as
they continue to grow:

African American

Filipino

Hollister in Spanish
Salinas in Spanish

San Jose in Spanish

San Jose Tribal in English
Viethamese

SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING Page 3 of 7

August 18, 2025


https://www.dds.ca.gov/rc/dashboard/
https://www.dds.ca.gov/rc/dashboard/

Employment Update
Ms. Rosalina Cone Employment Specialist discussed these topics:
e Employment numbers for FY 2024-25 in Paid Internships
o 101 Internships
o 13 completed the 12 months
o 4 direct hires
o 4 Competitive Integrated Employment (CIE)
e Program ended 6/30/25, but forms can be submitted until 9/15/25 to qualify for
the incentive.
e Working on capturing the data of high functioning individuals that go to DOR
(Department of Rehabilitation)
e Coordinated Career Pathways (CCP):
o New vendor on Cerebral Palsy interested
o SARC has 1 vendor, and 3 are going through the process
e October is National Disability Employment Awareness Month (NDEAM)
Advantage of DOR employment is that they have a lot more generic resources
available

Health and Safety Awareness Strategy
e Available for individuals that demonstrate a need for it, specially Spanish
Speaking
e |t ensures that providers have staff willing to collaborate with them and keep the
individual safe
e Explore possibilities through the IPP needs.
e Can request rate increases to meet the needs of the individual

DIRECTOR OF CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT: Mike Keeley
NEW AND CLOSING PROGRAMS
Ms. Mia Garza Community Resource Associate Director gave the report:
7 New
— 3 Residential, 1 in Salinas, 1 in San Jose, 1 in Santa Clara
— 1 Infant development program
— 2 Supportive Living Services (SLS) in Santa Clara County
1 Independent Living Services (ILS) in Santa Clara

7 Closed
— 6 providers closed due to lack of use in over 24 months
— 1 provider closed per their request

SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING Page 4 of 7

August 18, 2025



Self-Determination (SD) Update:
Mr. Keeley presented the SDP Report, which is an alternative way to secure services
and gives more flexibility to families:
e 318 participants, 17 new this month
e Trends are the same
o Most speak English
o Most live in the family home (273)
o Most are Caucasian, then Latino
e SDAC (Self Determination Advisory Committee) is looking to recruit new
participants if anyone is interested. fill out the application -
https://www.sanandreasregional.org/app/uploads/2025/06/self-determination-
application2.pdf

Social Recreation
e SARC Continues to support individuals to live meaningful lives in the community.
o Continue to adjust the policy
o Popular subjects are piano and swimming

Mr. Keeley shared that he and Ms. Lisa Hartley will participate in a vendor panel that will
discuss how homes must improve relations with the neighbors.

Mr. Zaldivar presented and thanked Ms. Veronica Contreras her appreciation plaque for
serving her six-year term in the Board.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

FISCAL

Mr. Gus Maldonado Board Treasurer gave the Monthly Fiscal report.
1. Purchase of Services (Non-CPP only)
The Purchase of Service expense for the month of June was $66.7M and the
year to date was $830.5M. The current allocation is $858.5M.

2. Individuals Served
The number of individuals served as of June was 16,116. This is a decrease of
24 since June 2024.

3. Operations (OPS)

Expenses for the month of June were $6.3M and the year to date was $69.6M.
The Fiscal Year Projection is $70.4M and the estimated allocation is $70.6M.
This leaves us with a surplus of approximately $171.1K.

4. Cash Position
The cash position through the end of July was $160.5M. This is an increase of
$65.6M since June.

5. Donation Fund

SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING Page 5 of 7

August 18, 2025


https://www.sanandreasregional.org/app/uploads/2025/06/self-determination-application2.pdf
https://www.sanandreasregional.org/app/uploads/2025/06/self-determination-application2.pdf

The balance in the Donation Fund through the end of July was 482,596. This is
an increase of $102,633. This change was mainly due to a generous donation
from Andrea Guralas on behalf of Brian Boxall Trust received during the month.

One contract amendment was approved:

1. M/S/C Moved to approve the Bay Area Housing Corporation (BAHC)
contract; for FY 2019-2020, 2020-2021, and 2023-2024 totaling $1,140,939.00
(Kerman/Bareket) No further discussion. All in favor. One Abstention —
Erika Gonzalez. Motion carries.

PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE
None

BOARD DEVELOPMENT
e The minutes are in the packet.

QUALITY ASSURANCE COMMITTEE
e The minutes are in the packet.

SERVICE PROVIDER ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SPAC)
e Ms. Gonzalez gave a committee update:
o Disseminated a DSP Survey initiated by DDS
o Discussed best practices in self-advocacy
o Plan to relaunch the providers only calls
o Preparing for vendor fairs

The board re-elected Ms. Gonzalez and Ms. Loung to their third two-year term.

M/S/C Moved to approve the e-election of Ms. Desiree Loung to her third two-year
term in SPAC (Lopez/Gianola) No further discussion. All in favor. Motion carries.

M/S/C Moved to approve the e-election of Ms. Erika Gonzalez to her third two-year
term in SPAC (Bareket/Contreras) No further discussion. All in favor. Motion
carries.

PEOPLE’S ADVISORY COMMITTEE (PAC)
e Ms. Bareket shared that she had fun at the summer festival.
e The Annual Service Above Self Awards Dinner nominations are open.

SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING Page 6 of 7

August 18, 2025



PUBLIC COMMENT
None

BOARD COMMENT
Board members thanked Ms. Contreras for her service

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Mr. Valenzuela thanked all the staff for their support in making all the events successful.
e 10/16/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair Watsonville

10/25/25 Annual Service Above Self Awards Dinner

10/29/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair Salinas

11/13/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair San Jose

11/14/25 ARCA Academy Sacramento

11/15/25 Annual Holiday Craft Fair

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

Recording Secretary, Ms. Lourdes Gonzalez
Submitted by,

Ms. Pamela Kerman

SAN ANDREAS REGIONAL CENTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING Page 7 of 7

August 18, 2025



San Andreas Regional Center Board of Directors
Fiscal Committee - Meeting Minutes
Watsonville Office & Via Zoom
August 18, 2025

Committee Members Present: Gus Maldonado (chair) Elisabeth Einaudi
Rajesh Patel

Committee Member Absent: Alicia Mesa Uma Venkatesh
Staff Present: Gabiriela Alvares Karla Cruz
Mia Garza Lourdes Gonzalez
John Hunt Phien Phan

Javier Zaldivar
Community Present:

Meeting called to order at 5:02 pm. by Mr. Gus Maldonado Committee Chair.

1. Fiscal Packet Review

John Hunt, Chief Financial Officer reported on the Monthly Fiscal Summary.
1. Purchase of Services (Non-CPP only)

The Purchase of Service expense for the month of June was $66.7M and the
year to date was $830.5M. The current allocation is $858.5M.

2. Individuals Served
The number of individuals served as of June was 16,116. This is a decrease of
24 since June 2024.

3. Operations (OPS)

Expenses for the month of June were $6.3M and the year to date was $69.6M.
The Fiscal Year Projection is $70.4M and the estimated allocation is $70.6M.
This leaves us with a surplus of approximately $171.1K.

4. Cash Position
The cash position through the end of July was $160.5M. This is an increase of
$65.6M since June.

5. Donation Fund

The balance in the Donation Fund through the end of July was 482,596. This is
an increase of $102,633. This change was mainly due to a generous donation
from Andrea Guralas on behalf of Brian Boxall Trust received during the month.

Fiscal Committee Page 1 of 2



2. Contract Review
The committee discussed and reviewed 1 contract amendment to recommend to the
Board.

1. M/S/C Moved to recommend to the full Board approval of the Bay Area
Housing Corporation (BAHC) contract; for FY 2019-2020, 2020-2021, and
2023-2024 totaling $1,140,939.00 (Einaudi/Patel) No further discussions. All in
favor. Motion carries.

3. Other
None

4. Next Meeting Date
October 20, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

5. Adjournment
With no further discussion the meeting was adjourned at 5:09 p.m.

Recorded by Lourdes Gonzalez

Fiscal Committee Page 2 of 2



San Andreas Regional Center
Board of Directors
Program Policy Committee Minutes
October 7, 2025

Committee Members Present: Maya Bareket Lisa Lopez
Uma Venkatesh

Committee Members Absent: Pamela Kerman

Staff Present: Jim Elliott Lourdes Gonzalez
Lisa Hartley Mike Keeley
Javier Zaldivar

The meeting was called to order at: 4:04 p.m. by Ms. Lisa Lopez committee chair via
Zoom. These policies were revised:

1. Fiscal Contract Review
There were no revisions to the policy it stays the same.

2. Intake and Provisional Eligibility for SARC Services
Since Provisional Eligibility is part of the Intake process the two policies have been
combined into one policy the Intake and Eligibility Policy. DDS approved the
policies via email therefore the policy will be taken to the Board meeting for Adoption
on 10/20/25.

3. Incontinence Supplies
There were no revisions to the policy it stays the same.

4. Other
The Respite Policy was approved on 10/2/25 by DDS and it will be taken to the Board
meeting for Adoption on 10/20/25.

5. Policy Tracking List
Policies to be reviewed next:
e Transportation

¢ Role of SARC in Securing Services for Individuals.

6. Next Committee Meeting Date/Time
Tuesday, January 6. 2026

7. Adjournment
There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 4:46 p.m.

Program Policy Committee Pagelof1l



San Andreas Regional Center
Board of Directors
BOARD DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES
October 7, 2025

Committee Members Present: Maya Bareket (Chair) Nicolas Santos
Christine Gianola

Committee Members Absent: Pamela Kerman Cole Baurmeister

Staff Present: Lourdes Gonzalez Lisa Hartley
Javier Zaldivar

The Board Development Committee Meeting was called to order at 4:35 p.m.,
by Ms. Maya Bareket, committee chair via zoom.

1. Confirm Board Education

There will be a Board Education on October 20, 2025, at the Board meeting in
person at the San Jose office. The training will be on Linguistics & Cultural
Competency. Ms. Christiana Gardner Diversity and Inclusion Manager will do the
training.

2. Applicants Update
A potential Board member has been interviewed, and she will attend the next
Board meeting to decide if she wants to continue with the process.

3. Vacancies

Four Vacancies
e 1 San Benito County
1 At-Large

[ ]
e 1 Monterey County
e 1 Santa Clara

4. Member Terms
e Ms. Erika Gonzalez will be re-elected to her third term
e Mr. Gus Maldonado will be re-elected to his third term
e Ms. Elisabeth Einaudi will term out in November

5. Next Committee Meeting Date/Time
Tuesday, November 4, 2025, at 4:30 p.m.

6. Adjournment:
There being no further discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

Board Development Committee Minutes Recorded by Lourdes Gonzélez Page 1o0f1



San Andreas Regional Center Board of Directors
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Via Zoom
August 5, 2025

Committee Members Present: Maya Bareket Erika Gonzalez
Lisa Lopez (Chair) Gus Maldonado
Rajesh Patel Nicolas Santos

Committee Members Absent: Pamela Kerman

Staff Present: Lourdes Gonzalez Lisa Hartley
Mike Keeley Monica Martinez
Francisco Valenzuela Javier Zaldivar

Ms. Lisa Lopez, committee chair, called the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m. via Zoom.

1. Risk Assessment Report
Ms. Monica Cosio-Martinez Associate Director presented the SIR report for the months
of September and October.

Total Incidents 970 (September)
141 Incidents reportable to DDS.
829 Incidents not reportable to DDS.
12 Deaths
3 Consumers reported missing with _0 not yet located
12 Suspected Abuse/Exploitation
22 Injuries Requiring Treatment Beyond First Aid
27 Medical Need/Accident/Other
3 Victim of Crime
4 Suspected Neglect
59 Unplanned hospitalizations

Total Incidents 1077 (October)

175 Incidents reportable to DDS.
1002 Incidents not reportable to DDS.

Deaths

Consumers reported missing with _0 not yet located
Suspected Abuse/Exploitation

Injuries Requiring Treatment Beyond First Aid
Medical Need/Accident/Other
Victim of Crime

Suspected Neglect

oo 1 RN o |c»‘

Executive Committee Minutes Meeting Minutes recorded by Lourdes Gonzalez Page 1 of 4



65 Unplanned hospitalizations

2. Development of the Annual Board Meeting on October 20, 2025, in person at
the San Jose office at 6:00 p.m.

a. President’s Report: Lisa Lopez
1. Farewell from the Presidency

b. Executive Director’s Report: Javier Zaldivar
1. Diversity Outreach Update

2. Employment Programs Update

3. Health and Safety Awareness Strategy

4. CalPERS Contract Amendment — PEPRA Language
Resolution Approval

c. Directors of Consumer Services: Mike Keeley
1. New and Closing Programs

2. Self-Determination Update
3. Social Recreation

d. Committee Reports:
Fiscal — There will be a report.

Program Policy — Action Item: Recommendation to adopt the Respite Care &
Intake and Eligibility policies..
Board Development - Action Item: Recommendation to approve the re-election
of Ms. EGonzalez & Mr. GMaldonado to their third term.
Action Item: Recommendation to Adopt the 2026 Board
Meeting Schedule, & Education Plan
Quality Assurance Advisory — There will be a report.
Service Provider Advisory — Action Item: Recommendation to approve the
re-lection of Ms. Rosa Amador and
Venita Parrish to their first term in SPAC.
People’s Advisory Committee — There will be a report.

e. Vote for 2026 Slate of Officers
President - Maya Bareket
Vice-President - Pamela Kerman
Treasurer - Gus Maldonado
Secretary - Lisa Lopez

Executive Committee Minutes Meeting Minutes recorded by Lourdes Gonzalez Page 2 of 4



3. Director’s Update
Mr. Javier Zaldivar Executive Director updated the committee on the following topics:
Areas of Concern:
e The vote on Proposition 50, but SARC must remain neutral on the subject
¢ Budgets Impacts:
o Regional system budget expected to remain stable
o Coming IHSS changes will challenge and disrupt our individuals served;
there is language being worked on to insulate them.
e The focus should remain on deliverables and not on the many opinions.
e Working on LOIS (Life Outcomes Improvement System) to replace SANDIS
e SARC is preparing for the PRA (Public Records Act) by contracting the BBK firm
to do the training.
o CivicPlus is working on the PRA Portal

CAP (Correction Action Plan) Report
Mr. Zaldivar updated the committee on the quarterly CAP report that is sent to DDS.
CAPs can be issued for any violations of Tittle 17 and or Tittle 22.
16 CAPs were issued last quarter on these issues:
e Failure to submit an SIR on time
e Medical error SIR due to incorrect documentation

4731 Complaints and Whistleblowers submitted.
4731 is a client’s rights violation, SARC must investigate and respond to the complaint
within 21 days, The department gets notified as well.
Whistle Blower Complaint allows the individual to report concerns of inappropriate
behavior without fear of retaliation. The department does not need to be notified.
Find the policy at:
https.//www.sanandreasregional.org/transparency/policies/whistleblower/
e There were a few 4731 complaints reported:
1. Not really rights violation but service issues, they were sent back to the
IPP teams.

e Zero whistleblowers were reported:

4. Announcements/Events
e SARC Conferences:
e 10/11/25 Filipino Conference
o 11/8/25 Deaf & Hard of Hearing Plus (DHH+) Conference
e 2026 San Jose Spanish Speaking Conference

Executive Committee Minutes Meeting Minutes recorded by Lourdes Gonzalez Page 3 of 4


https://www.sanandreasregional.org/transparency/policies/whistleblower/

10/16/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair Watsonville
10/25/25 Annual Service Above Self Awards Dinner
10/29/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair Salinas
10/30/25 Disability Awareness Day

11/13/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair San Jose
11/15/25 Annual Holiday Craft Fair

5. Other
None

6. Next committee/meeting date
Tuesday, November 4, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

7. Adjournment
There being no further discussion, the meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m.

Executive Committee Minutes Meeting Minutes recorded by Lourdes Gonzalez Page 4 of 4



San Andreas Regional Center Board of Directors
SERVICE PROVIDER ADVISORY COMMITTEE (SPAC)

Members Present

Members absent
Staff Present

Community Present

Meeting Minutes (via zoom)

October 9, 2025

Tade Akintade
Desiree Luong

Anna Wall

Mike Keeley

Karla Cruz

Maria Aleman

Maggie Pendl

Mia Garza

Monica Cosio-Martinez
Rocio King

Vanessa Oamelda

Jessica Kyles (All’s Well)
Alexndra Roldan
Brie Hornig
Christine Shene
Corey Ebadat
David Thomas
Doug Pascover
Edna Liscano
Feng Tsao

Heidi Morgan
Jane Horowtiz
Jaclyne Ting
Jasmine Williams
Jerri Jensen
Kerry Kaefer
Marco Chavarin
Melina Gavina
Miguel David
Mitachew Abebe
Nilo Ambagan
Rosa Amador
Sarah Macy
Sera Choe
Sylvia Yeh
Tracey Marquart
Vickey Perkins
Yen Nguyen
Zita Faria

Erika Gonzalez (chair)

Rosalina Cone
John Hunt

Cal Smith

Elsa LeDon

Gina Billeci
Gabriela Alvarez
Rae’chel Jensen
Rommel Sanchez

Abigail Lorimer
Beth Prentiss
Camilla Shaffer
Cliff Bishop

Daya Sanchez
Destinee Reyes
Dylan Alto

Esther de la Rosa
Franchesca Lacanlale
Ifur Batong
Jennifer Lucas
Jenica Hadley
Jeffrey Honore
Kayla Wallace
Lori Menzies
Mark Sung
Michelle Villarreal
Mike Relayo
Natalia Acosta
Patty Cou

Sara Grignon
Sarah Verity
Shreya Krishnan
Tony Green
Vanessa Ballesteros
Wayne Jasper
Yuli Padilla

Ms. Erika Gonzalez Committee Chair led the meeting via zoom starting at 2:32 p.m.

Service Provider Advisory Committee
Minutes recorded b Lourdes Gonzalez

Page 1 of 5



All’s Well Healthcare
The DSP (Direct Service Provider) agency presented their DSP Internship Program in
collaboration with DDS. They discussed these issues:
e Program Overview
e Program Types
o Day & Tailored Day programs
Community Integration Program
Vocational Services
Supported Living Services
Independent Living Services
o Residential Settings
DSP Intern Requirements
DSP Intern Hiring Process
Key Points for Service Providers
Program Benefits

O O O O

Committee Updates
e Ms. Gonzalez shared that the first vendor fair would be 10/16/25 in Watsonville
e Service above-self awards dinner 10/25/25

Provider Input
None

Best Practices for Self-Advocacy and Inclusion
e Ms. Lucas asked to shared the anonymous survey: Provider Self-Advocacy and
Inclusion Strategies Survey: https://forms.gle/AFBXDNBcfSV8NG69W7

Director Update
None

Community Services Update
Ms. Mia Garza Associate Director gave the report.
Rate Implementation:

e All DDS due dates for rate implementation have passed. All rates must be entered
at either the benchmark rate or 90%+ rate. New service codes and sub-codes
require POS (Purchase of Service) changes. This is an ongoing process — not all
POSs have been switched, but all must switch by 12/31/2025.

o Rates/Service Codes/Sub-Code Changes cannot be switched without
providers completing the Service Acknowledgment Form (SAF)

e Contacts:

o SAF concerns: mpendl@sarc.org or eledon@sarc.org

o ARFPSHN/Level 7 workbook questions: jquendangan@sarc.org
e New Directive issued to keep rate providers must participate in:

o Employment measures

o Prevention in Wellness

o Provider capacity measurements

Service Provider Advisory Committee Page 2 of 5
Minutes recorded b Lourdes Gonzalez


https://forms.gle/AFBxDNBcfSV8N69W7
mailto:jquendangan@sarc.org

Quality Incentive Programs (QIP):
e Compliance of participation in the Provider Directory may restore eligibility on July
1, 2026.
e Hold Harmless policy expiration date has moved to 2/28/26
e DDS continues to evaluate rate models around transportation components such
as the Excessive Mileage process that begins 11/1/25.
e QIP payments expected Fall of 2025 for the second wave.

Electronic Visit Verification (EVV) Update
e Everyone should comply to qualify for the incentives
e Attend the webinars and office hours for more information

Fiscal Updates:
e DDS urges exclusive use of the eBilling system, reach out if you need assistance
e Sign-up for electronic communication as paper mailings will end eventually due to
high cost.

Requests for Proposals (RFPs):
e Funding available for Roommate Matching Platform
Funding to expand Speech language
Funding for Physical Therapy
One Request for Interest issued for training and support, approved by the CRDP
plan

Community Resources Update
New and Closing Programs:
Ms. Elsa LeDon Manager gave the report.
New programs: _10 total new program vendored in the month of Sept.
e Steps to Success SLS (DBA Doorstep to Success, LLC) - SLS
e Reilly Behavioral & Educational Consulting LLC dba Sasaki Behavioral Group-BX
analyst
Family Resource Connections Support, LLC - ECI - Early Childhood Intervention
Praise Respite and Home Care-in-home Respite Serv
Compass, LLC - Coordinated Family Supports
Am Services - Translator
Liberty Life Skills, LLC - Supported Living Services
Passport To Learning, Inc - Adaptive Skill Train
Stars Assessments Of California-interdisciplinary Assessment Service
Elev8 Supported Living Services, Inc -Supported Living Services

Closed program: 51 total closed vendors in Sept.
e 47 providers closed due to lack of use in over 24 months
e 4 provider closed per their request
o Elliott's Home Il — Adult RCH
o Aim Group Home - Children's Group Home
o ESR Manor, Inc. - Adult RCH
o Monterey Bay Horsemanship — Respite/Soc Rec

Service Provider Advisory Committee Page 3 of 5
Minutes recorded b Lourdes Gonzalez



Health and Safety Waiver Awareness Strategy (H&S)

e Supporting vendors with additional funding to address an individual’'s unmet
needs that would jeopardize their health and safety; based on the individual
served.

e Services that apply for the H&S Waiver:

o SLS Transportation
Behavior Intervention
Community integration training programs
Community activity Support services
Mobile day programs
Creative art programs
Supplemental day service program supports
Adaptive skills trainers
ILS

O O O O O O O O

HCBS (Home & Community Based Services)
Ms. Maggie Pendl manager gave the report.

HCBS Final Rule: The rule emphasizes person-centered planning, and it requires that services
be delivered in settings that are fully integrated into the community. Individuals must have
choices in how they live, access to privacy and visitors, and receive high quality services in the
most inclusive and least restrictive settings.

e DDS is working on a new directive that will outline expectations for ongoing
monitoring, stay tuned for more information.

Vendor Training Opportunities
e Free trainings are offered either monthly or quarterly. You can attend any training
for the first time or as a refresher course:
e Training opportunities include:
o Service Delivery Opportunities such as “Sexuality Training”
Program Design workshops
Coordinated Family Support New Vendor Orientation (CFSNV)
Day Program Vendor Orientation (DPVO)
Residential Services Orientation (RSO
Supported Living Services New Vendor Orientation
Independent Living Skills New Vendor Orientation (ILSNV)
o Dementia and Health related trainings
e Visit the webpage for training information and dates: New Vendors Training |
SARC

O O O O O O

Employment
Ms. Rosalina Cone Employment Specialist gave the report:

e October is National Disability Employment Awareness Month, share success
stories.

¢ Due to budget issues payment adjustments will be made for competitive,
integrated employment and paid internships

e SARC is collaborating with the Department of Rehabilitation to support the
individuals served

e Tittle 17 monitors group and supporting employment

Service Provider Advisory Committee Page 4 of 5
Minutes recorded b Lourdes Gonzalez


https://www.sanandreasregional.org/community-services-training/
https://www.sanandreasregional.org/community-services-training/

Emergency Preparedness
Ms. Rae’chel Jordan Emergency Response Coordinator gave the report.
Durable Accommodations Project:
e SARC continues to identify and partner with Day Programs that can serve as
backup emergency shelters for individuals served.
e Evergreen Adult Development Center has completed the full onboarding process.
e Bayside Adult Program has begun the interview and evaluation process.

Emergency Kit Distribution:
e 1550 distributed, 80 remaining
e Project ends on December 31, 2025
e Kits are available for eligible individuals upon request

Backup Battery Program
e Program continues to provide portable power solutions for individuals who rely on
electrical medical or mobility equipment, ensuring continued operation during
outages or Public Safety Power Shutoff events.

SCDD Central Coast
Ms. Jennifer Lucas Manager gave the report:
e SCDD state plan survey (closes on 10/15):
https://scdd.ca.gov/stateplandevelopment/
¢ Open position in her office if interested reach out to Jennifer.Lucas@scdd.ca.gov
e NEURODEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES opportunities shared:

o Oct 24th - Tarjan Center annual forum:
https://teams.semel.ucla.edu/tarjan/ucla-tarjan-center-forum-
neurodevelopmental-disabilities

o Oct 30th - WorkPower Live for employers, job seekers, job developers and
more: https://www.kidpower.org/workpowerlive/

Announcements:
Upcoming events that SARC is organizing and supporting:
SARC Conferences:

e 11/11/25 DHOH Conference

10/16/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair Watsonville
10/25/25 Annual Service Above Self Awards Dinner
10/29/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair Salinas
11/13/25 Service Provider Vendor Fair San Jose
11/15/25 Annual Holiday Craft Fair

Next SPAC Committee Meeting:
? 2025, at 2:30 p.m. Via Zoom

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 3:44 p.m.

Service Provider Advisory Committee Page 5 of 5
Minutes recorded b Lourdes Gonzalez


https://scdd.ca.gov/stateplandevelopment/
mailto:Jennifer.Lucas@scdd.ca.gov
https://teams.semel.ucla.edu/tarjan/ucla-tarjan-center-forum-neurodevelopmental-disabilities
https://teams.semel.ucla.edu/tarjan/ucla-tarjan-center-forum-neurodevelopmental-disabilities

San Andreas Regional Center
Quality Assurance Advisory Committee via Zoom
October 14, 2025

Committee Members Present: Maya Bareket Lisa Lopez
Alicia Mesa Rajesh Patel
Uma Venkatesh

Committee Members Absent:

Staff Present Gina Billeci Mia Garza
Lourdes Gonzalez Liza Hartley
Hazel Jordan Elsa LeDon
Mike Keeley Cal Smith

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Rajesh Patel Committee Chair at
4:04 p.m. via zoom.

LEGEND: APS = Adult Protective Services; ARF= Adult Residential Facility;
ARFPSHN = Adult Residential Facility for Persons with Special Health Care Needs;
BCBA = Board Certified Behavioral Analyst; BX = Behavior; CAP = Corrective Action
Plan; CCH= Community Crisis Home; CCL = Community Care Licensing; CM = Case
Management; CPS = Child Protective Services; CRA = Client's Right Advocate; DFCS
= Department of Family Court Services; DHOH= Deaf and Hard Of Hearing; DOHS =
Department of Health Care Services; DM = District Manager; EC= Emergency
Coordinator; FHA = Family Home Agency; ICF = Intermediate Care Facility; IDT =
Interdisciplinary Team; ILS = Independent Living Service; LTCO = Long Term Care
Ombudsman; M&M = Mortality & Morbidity Meeting ; PD = Police Department; RCH =
Residential Care Home; SC = Service Coordinator; SP = Service Provider; SLS
=Supportive Living Service

I. Special Incident Reports: Sep.
970 Total number of incidents processed.
12 Total number of deaths.

141 Incidents reportable to DDS.

829 Incidents not reportable to DDS.

127 Unplanned hospitalizations with _12 individuals remaining hospitalized.
5 Planned hospitalizations.

3 Consumers reported missing with _0_ not yet located.

Breakdown of Incident Reports by Residence type:
RCH - 417 ICF - 17 SNF/NF - 6 ILS - 64 SLS - 132
Family Home - 312 Foster Home -2  Family Home Agency - 9 Psych Treat - 11

I. Special Incident Reports: Oct.
1177 Total number of incidents processed.
16 __Total number of deaths.
175 Incidents reportable to DDS.




1002 Incidents not reportable to DDS.

140 Unplanned hospitalizations with 25 individuals remaining hospitalized.
30 _Planned hospitalizations.
2 Consumers reported missing with _0 _ not yet located.

Breakdown of Incident Reports by Residence type:
RCH - 521 ICF-21 SNF/NF -3 ILS - 79 SLS - 143
Family Home - 389 Foster Home - 1 Family Home Agency - 11 Psych Treat/ Other - 9

Highlights: Cal Smith went over the specific details of the incidents that are true, false,
unsubstantiated, and under investigation. The committee discussed a case where
communication was an issue, they suggested ideas that can prevent
miscommunications and have safeguards to prevent mishaps.

Il. Quality Assurance (QA) Sep.
A. QA Facility Monitoring - Residential Care Homes, Level 2 - Level 6.
28 Out of __ 32 scheduled FMs completed.
20 Facilities received recommendations. 9 received a follow-up visit.
3 Facilities received a corrective action plan.

B. QA Unannounced Visits based on complaint(s).
0 Outof _0  completed on facilities.
0 Facilities received recommendations.
_0 Facilities received a corrective action plan.

C. Adult Residential Facility for Persons with Special Health Care Needs
(ARFPSHN) Visits:

13 Outof 13 FM visits were completed for the ARFPSHN in February 2025.

D. Enhanced Behavior Support Homes (EBSH) Quarterly Monitoring Visits. There
are eight EBSH’S total. (Three children’s and five adult homes). Two new homes
are coming soon.

_3 Monitoring visits were completed in August 2025. 8/07/25 and 2 on 8/29/25.
1 visit was rescheduled due to Covid 19.
0 Unannounced visits completed by the Quality Assurance Specialist.

Community Crisis Home (CCH) Quarterly Monitoring Visit.
0 CCH monitoring visit for August 2025.
1 Unannounced visit completed by the Quality Assurance Specialist on 08/15/25.

E. Trainings:
Facility Monitoring Training for Residential Service Providers on 08/07/25. 29
attendees
Residential Services Orientation (RSO) on 08/06/25. 9 attendees
SARC New Hire Training on 08/14/25. 17 attendees



Behavior Skill Training for Residential Service Providers on No training in August
2025.
F. Standing QA Meetings:
Mortality and Morbidity: On 08/12/25. 8 deaths reviewed, 11 attendees.
Let’'s Talk QA: Salinas office and San Jose office cancelled until further notice.
Quality Assurance around the Bay (QAAB) Quarterly meeting: None in August 2025.

Mortality and Morbidity:_deaths reviewed on 09/09/25.
0 Infants3 Children _5 Adults _ 4 Elderly.
Il. Quality Assurance (QA): Oct.
A. QA Facility Monitoring - Residential Care Homes, Level 2 - Level 7.
24 Out of __27 scheduled FMs completed.
18 Facilities received recommendations, and 10 received a follow-up visit.
1 Facilities received a corrective action plan.

B. QA Unannounced Visits based on complaint(s).
0O Outof _0  completed on facilities.
_0 Facilities received recommendations.
0 Facilities received a corrective action plan.

C. Adult Residential Facility for Persons with Special Health Care Needs
(ARFPSHN) Visits:
13 Out of 13 FM visits were completed for the ARFPSHN in February 2025.

D. Enhanced Behavior Support Homes (EBSH) Quarterly Monitoring Visits. There
are eight EBSH'’S total. (Three children’s and five adult homes).
5 Monitoring visits were completed on 9/4/25, 9/26/25, 2 on 9/11/2025, and 1 on
9/18/2025
0 Unannounced visits completed by the Quality Assurance Specialist.

Community Crisis Home (CCH) Quarterly Monitoring Visit.
0 CCH monitoring visit for September 2025.
0 Unannounced visit completed by the Quality Assurance Specialist on 9/05/2025

E. QA Evaluation — Day Programs and In-Home-Support Programs
3 Out of _4 scheduled evaluations completed.
2 Day programs received recommendations, and 2 received a follow-up visit.
0 Facilities received a corrective action plan.

F. Trainings:
Facility Monitoring Training for Residential Service Providers - None
Residential Services Orientation (RSO) - No training in September
Facility Monitoring Training for Service Coordinators — 9/4/25, 08 attendees
SARC New Hire Training. - No training in September
QA Evaluation Training for Day Program Directors - No training in September



Behavior Skill Training for Residential Service Providers - No training in September

G. Standing QA Meetings:

Mortality and Morbidity committee - on 09/09/25.12 deaths reviewed, 17 attendees.
Let’'s Talk QA - Salinas & San Jose office cancelled until further notice.
Quality Assurance around the Bay (QAAB) Quarterly meeting - None in September

Mortality and Morbidity: 16_deaths were reviewed today, 10/14/25. attendees
1 Infants _2 Children _6 Adults _ 7 Elderly.

H. Highlights:

Ms. Jordan updated the committee on the specific details of the deaths,

such as gender, age, living arrangement, and cause of death.

lll. Health Services: Sep.

A. Health-Related Trainings Presented by San Andreas Health Services Unit:

Class (Max attendance - 25) Date Total Test 1 Test 2
Completed | Attendees | Pass/Fail | Pass/Fail

Assisting with Medications August 7 19 18/1 1/0

Dementia in I/DD Population August 6 18 18/0 -

Dysphagia

Epilepsy August 15 15 15/0 -

Falls Prevention

Fatal 5

Hospital Cycle

Oral Health August 20 8 8/0 ---

Pressure Injury Prevention &

Recognition

Recognizing Signs of Abuse

Restricted Health Conditions August 19 16 16/0 -

RN Consultant Training

Signs/Symptoms of lliness/Injury

Special Incident Report August 27 19 19/0 -

Thinking Ahead August 26 7 7/0 -
Totals 7 102 1 0

B. Current projects/activities:

e Health services continue to update/create new classes for providers to meet the

needs of the community.

e Covid is on the rise, AGAIN. A few homes with staff and residents were Covid +:

o 3 CCH hospitalized
o 1 ARFPSHN hospitalized

o Beyond Potential Day program - 21 diagnosed, 13 staff, 8 individuals, as




of 10/13, all cleared.

o Covid cases in the community, mostly in SLS, ILS and family settings all
remained at home until cleared by their doctor
o Diagnosed SARC employees were reminded to use masks, hand wash
and follow Public Health guidelines.

C. Highlights:

e Two training courses in September for RN consultants:

o Do restrictive care plans in residentials care home and day programs

o Update RN consultants on current DDS rate reform changes and its

impact.

lll. Health Services: Oct.

A. Health-Related Trainings Presented by San Andreas Health Services Unit:

Class (Max attendance - 25) Date Total Test 1 Test 2
Completed | Attendees | Pass/Fail | Pass/Fail
Assisting with Medications Sept 11 16 15/1 0/0
1 refused
2" test
Cerebral Palsy
Dementia in /DD Population
Diabetes
Dysphagia
Emergency Planning
Epilepsy
Falls Prevention
Fatal 5
Hospital Cycle
Oral Health Sept 17 14 14/0 -—-
Pressure Injury Prevention &
Recognition
Recognizing Signs of Abuse Sept 9 21 20/1 1/0
Restricted Health Conditions
RN Consultant Training Sept 3 28 28/0 ---
Signs/Symptoms of lliness/Injury Sept 16 23 21/2 2/0
Signs/Symptoms of lliness/Injury- Wats Sept 26 9 9/0 ---
Special Incident Report Sept 30 24 18/5 3/2
1-no test

Thinking Ahead

Totals 8 135 125/9 6/2




B. Current projects/activities:
e Developed/enhanced resources for RN Consultants to improve quality of care
plans, feedback has been good
e Consultant training and Experienced RN Consultant Meeting was a success.
e Offered the Signs/Symptoms of lliness and Injury, and Tips for Response classes
at the Watsonwville office.

C. Highlights:
e Discussion on RDHAP and dental appointments have begun; number of visits
and long waiting list.
¢ [solated COVID cases within residential and care facilities have been reported
but no hospitalizations or deaths.

IV. Supported Living Services (SLS):

A. SLS QA’s: 9/29/2025 - Social Vocational serving in Hollister- documents met
standards. 2 staff and 2 individuals’ interviews were conducted. One concern
was about an individual having a roommate with a 6-yr old child, but individual
does not mind. No CAP issued.

B. SLS Roundtable: Resource Specialist Kai Reade presented the following
information at the Roundtables held on Aug 18" with 31 attendees & Sept 10™"
with 28 attendees.

e SARC Policy/Procedure:

o 1:2,and 2:1 policies: 1:2 two individual roommates working with 1
staff; 2:1 two staff for one individual needing additional health or
behavioral support,

o Grievance policies for individuals to submit their complaints about
their provider to open a discussion for resolution

e Community Information: Generic resources:

o IHSS, In Home Support Services

o Project Sentinel housing advocacy program, non-profit, peaceful
resolution of disputes with landlords.

Highlights:
The next Roundtable Meeting will be conducted on Nov 12t via zoom.

Supported Living Orientation For Individuals and Families
8/27/2025 Completed 8 Total attendees
9/2/2025 Completed, 11 Total attendees

SLS New Vendor Orientation
8/7/2025 Completed, 10 Total attendees




V. Community Services:
Residential Service Orientation (RSO) 0 Completed, 0 attendees.
RSO (mini for FHA) 0 Completed, 0 attendees

VI. Emergency Response Plan Report
Ms. Mia Garza gave the report.
A. Incident Response & Emergency Coordination:
¢ No impact to individuals served were issued during the monitored incidents.
e October focuses on Earthquake Awareness and participation in the Great
ShakeOut Dirill. Staff successfully participated in this annual statewide event

B. Current Projects/Activities
Durable Accommodations Project:
e SARC continues to identify and partner with Day Programs that can serve as
backup emergency shelters for individuals served.
e Evergreen Adult Development Center has completed the full onboarding process.
e Bayside Adult Program has begun the interview and evaluation process.

Emergency Kit Distribution:
e 1550 distributed, 80 remaining
e Project ends on December 31, 2025
e Kits are available for eligible individuals upon request

Backup Battery Program
e Program continues to provide portable power solutions for individuals who rely on
electrical medical or mobility equipment, ensuring continued operation during
outages or Public Safety Power Shutoff events.

C. Training & Certification
PG&E Emergency Preparedness Training Series:
e SARC continues its collaboration with PG&E, RCEB, and GGRC to offer ongoing
training sessions for staff, vendors, and individuals served.

Session Topic Date & Time Meeting Link

Emergency Preparedness — How PG&E|October 29 11:00

https://bit.ly/432FG7q

Supports During Disasters a.m.—12:00 p.m.

Self-ldentified Vulnerable & Medical November 19 11:00 e

Baseline Programs a.m.—12:00 p.m. hitps://bit.ly/47gJWCL
Most Commonly Used Tools and Tips |January 28 11:00 s

for Disaster Support a.m.—12:00 p.m. hitps://bit.ly/4ofEmMXg

Financial Assistance Programs for AFN |[February 25 11:00

Communities a.m.~12:00 p.m. https://bit.ly/4701EZY



https://bit.ly/432FG7q
https://bit.ly/47gJWCL
https://bit.ly/4ofEmXg
https://bit.ly/4701EZY

For accessibility accommodations, please contact Lizz.Stout@pge.com.

CPR Instructor Certification Project:
e The Diversity/Inclusion Team and Emergency Response Coordinator are working
together to become CPR Instructor Certified, with the goal of offering on-site
CPR training sessions for vendors and staff beginning early 2026.

VII. Other:

e Ms. Jordan informed the volunteers for QA monitoring that training
will be done in November, and actual monitoring will begin in
January 2026

e Mr. Keeley informed the Board members that a survey will be
conducted to see what information they want to focus on at the QA
meeting.

VIIl. Next QAAC meeting is scheduled for:
Tuesday, January 6, 2026

IX. Adjournment:
There being no further discussion, the meeting adjourned at 5:12 p.m.


mailto:Lizz.Stout@pge.com

	QAAC  Minutes October 14, 2025.pdf
	Committee Members Present: Maya Bareket              Lisa Lopez
	Alicia Mesa Rajesh Patel
	Uma Venkatesh
	Committee Members Absent:
	Staff Present Gina Billeci Mia Garza
	Lourdes Gonzalez Liza Hartley
	Hazel Jordan Elsa LeDon
	Mike Keeley Cal Smith
	The meeting was called to order by Mr. Rajesh Patel Committee Chair at 4:04 p.m. via zoom.
	PG&E Emergency Preparedness Training Series:
	CPR Instructor Certification Project:





